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RELEASE IN
PART B5

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 10:47 AM
To: 'Burnswj@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Davutoglu

He was, as always, very gracious and agreeable. Pls let me know if you have any followup after seeing the memcon.

----- Original Message —---

From: Burns, William J <BurnsWJ)@state.gov>

To: H ‘

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanl)@state.gov>
Sent: Wed Dec 22 09:21:15 2010

Subject: RE: Davutoglu

Madam Secretary,

Couple quick points:

1. Know you're scheduled to speak to FM Krishna later this morning.

2. Will do monthly SVTC with Baghdad this morning, with Pat and Jim J and teams on both Baghdad and State sidesl

----- Original Message-----

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 2:29 PM

To: Huma Abedin; Burns, William J; Verma, Richard R; Gordon, Philip H; Sullivan, Jacob J
Subject: Re: Davutogiu

In addition to calling him which | will do as soon as | land in NY, should |/we issue public statement?

————— Original Message —--
From: Huma Abedin

To: H

Sent: Fri Dec 17 14:26:31 2010
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Subject: Davutoglu

Davutoglu has asked to speak to you about
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